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February 24, 2025 Posted via Ariba 
         (2 pages + 0 attachments) 

 
ADDENDUM No. 2 

REQUEST FOR TENDER No. Doc4924595340 
 

 SUBMISSION DEADLINE: 12:00 NOON (LOCAL TIME), February 28, 2025 
 

FOR: Air Handling Units Replacement at Wesburn Manor 
 
Please refer to the above Request for Tender document in your possession and be advised of 
the following: 
 

I. REVISIONS 
 

R1.  
 
The collection of structural and architectural drawings can be accessed at the following link: 
 
https://www.dropbox.com/scl/fo/ggw4vlkvvtcdb3dd2g0ri/AOrS1BFESQ3-
k8jFNmaa1II?rlkey=5dx0jsh85sxmm4purokydv1pc&st=9t2k2aah&dl=0 
 
R2. 
 
The following changes and clarifications shall be considered when submitting your bid.  
 
MECHANICAL SPECIFICATION 
 
23 21 16 HYDRONIC PIPING SPECIALTIES.pdf 
 
.1 Added Part 2.10 Buffer Tank. 
.2 Added Part 3.7 Installation of Buffer Tank. 
 
 
ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS 
 
E101 ROOF PLAN-E101.pdf 
 
.1 Revise the drawing backgrounds to show MCC-6AP, MCC-6BP, MCC-6CP as requested 
and several other MCCs, panels, starters, and receptacles: 

 
 

II. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 

Q1. What type of conduit is needed for Mechanical equipment wiring, Rigid or PVC? 
 

A1. Refer to E301 Electrical Specifications Item 17 for conduit requirements. 
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Q2. Project will be performed in regular hours?  
 
A2. Yes, 8:00am-4:40pm 
 
Q3. Is there free parking available on site?  
 
A3. No parking available 
 
Q4. Will be phasing for this project? Can we collect the refrigeration in one visit?  
 
A4. Please see addendum 1 – already  responded to this question 
 
Q5. Can you advise if the base building contractor list is mandatory or preferred  
 
A5. Please see addendum 1 – already  responded to this question 
 
Q6. Is there a base building roofing contractor that we can contact to price the associated 
roofing work  
 
A6. Yes, Cordeiro Roofing 

 
 
 
Should you have any questions regarding this addendum send via the event message board or 
contact Lynda Forbes at Lynda.forbes@toronto.ca. 

 
Suppliers must acknowledge receipt of all addenda in the space provided on Part 4 – 
Submission Form as per Part 1 Tender Process, Section 1 RFT Specific Process and 
Submission Instructions, Item 1.7 – Addenda, of the Tender document.  All other aspects of the 
Tender remain the same. 
 
Yours truly,  
 
Clarman Yang  
Manager  
Purchasing Client Services  
Purchasing & Materials Management Division 


